D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA.
Consulting Engineers
""" PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE,NM 87199
(505) 828-2200 FAX 797-9539

~ 2012 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~
~ 2008 ACEC/NM Award Winner for Engineering Excellence ~

December 27, 2016

Mr. Jack Cloud

DRB Chair

City of Albuquerque

P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Anderson Heights Unit 1, Parcels 4 & 6, CPN# 1002739
Amended Infrastructure List

Dear Mr. Cloud:

Attached, please find a request for an Amended Infrastructure List. The Amendment removes the
requirement for the Developer to construct a Memorial Park. In a recent agreement with the City of
Albuquerque construction of the park shall be accomplished by the Parks Division.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

MARK GOODWIN & A CIATES, PA

7 Senior€ngineer

DLH/kb

F:\1-Projects\2013\A 13034 - Anderson Heights, Unit 4\DRB Letter Amend IL 2016-12-27.docx



